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TO:  Jim Gray, Mayor 

 Urban County Council  

 

FROM:  Doug Burton, P.E., Director 

 Division of Engineering 

 

DATE:  May 9, 2016 

 

SUBJECT: Permanent Sidewalk Easement at 1733 Harrodsburg Road 

 

 

Request: 

Council authorization to execute a deed of easement for portions of a sidewalk to be constructed at 1733 

Harrodsburg Road.       

 

Purpose of Request: 

Ordinance No. 52-2016 provided funds from the Council Capital Funds for the construction of sidewalk on 

Harrodsburg Road from Shaker Drive to Della Drive. This sidewalk will be constructed within the right of 

way of Harrodsburg Road, with the exception of two isolated locations where the sidewalk must encroach 

onto private property. The property owner has agreed to forego compensation for these two easements. 

  

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

The only cost associated with this request will be the recording fee for the deed of easement this year.  

  

Are the funds budgeted?  

Funds are budgeted in 1105-303202-3251-91714. 

  

File Number: 0538-16 

 

 

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Paulsen 
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